
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
To whom it may concern 

 
 
 

 
Robust Details Limited has recently approved an amendment to the specification of 

the separating floor E-FC-14 whereby generic 50mm (min) mineral fibre quilt (min 

10kg/m3) is specified as the ceiling void insulation in place of the previously stated 
 
Isosonic Ceiling Quilt. 

 
 
 
 
This amendment will be included in the next update to the Robust Details Handbook, 

but in the meantime, please accept this letter as evidence of Robust Details Limited’s 

approval of the above. 

 

 
 

If you have any queries on this, please contact Robust Details Limited by: 

Phone on 03300 882 140 

Email at  technical@robustdetails.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kind regards, 
 
Robust Details Limited 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


